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February 28, 1986

Director of Nuclear Reactor Regulation File: X7BC35
Attention: Mr. B. J. Youngblood Log: GN-819
PWR Project Directorate #4

Division of PWR Licensing A

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington, D.C. 20555

REF: Letter GN-695, Dated August 23, 1985

NRC DOCKET NUMBERS 50-424 AND 50-425
CONSTRUCTION PERMIT NUMBERS CPPR-108 AND CPPR-109
VOGTLE ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT - UNITS 1 AND 2

ERRATA TO GEOTECHNICAL VERIFICATION WORK - REPORT OF RESULTS

Dear Mr. Denton:

The above referenced letter transmitted our report "Geotechnical Verification
Work - Report of Results”. This report contained minor errors which have no
bearing on the results, but should be corrected, The information should be
revised as discussed below:

In Section 3.0, "Summary of Results”, second paragraph, page 3, and in Section
5.2, "Laboratory Permeability Testing”, second paragraph, page 10, the range
of the permeability measurements should read "8.49 x 10'6 to 5.01 x 10~2
cm/sec” in conformity with the data accurately reported on Table 2 and in
Appendix C,

Table 1 Summary of Observation Wells. - A new table is submitted with this
letter. The table is revised for clarity to show "elevations” instead of
"depth below ground surface” for the columns "Depth to Marl” and “"open
interval™. There was also an error in the "open interval” for well 900, which
has been corrected,

Figures 1 and > have been revised for clarification. For example, the
previous figures Indicated open intervals in depth below reference point.
These are now expressed in reference to elevation to be consistent with other
data references.
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Should you have any questions, please inquire.

Sincerely,

b. B

O Bailey

Project Licensing Manager

JAB/cg

Enclosure

xc: R. E. Conway
R. A, Thomas
J. E, Joiner, Esquire
B. W. Churchill, Esquire
M. A, Miller (2)
B. Jones (w/o enclosure)
Vogtle Project File
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G. Bockhold, Jr.

T. Johnson

D. €. Teper (w/o enclosure)
W. C. Ramsey

L. T. Gucwa
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